Puritan

Quatlity since 1919

Memorandum

DATE: January 12, 2021

TO: Customer Service

FROM: Shauna Morton, Quality Systems Manager
RE: FDA Registration 2021

This communication will serve to certify that Puritan Medical Products Company LLC has
electronic confirmation of FDA registration for the Guilford, Maine USA facility (FDA
registration number 1216735) through December 2021.
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Shauna Morton, Quality Systems Manager

315chool Street, PO. Box 149, Guilford, ME 04443 USA office 207.876.3311+ 800.321.2313 fax 207.876.3130 puritanmedpreducts.com



Puritan

Guality since 1919

Memorandum

DATE: January 12, 2021

TO: Customer Service

FROM: Shauna Morton, Quality Systems Manag@
RE: FDA Registration 2021

This communication will serve to certify that Puritan Medical Products Company LLC has
electronic confirmation of FDA registration for the Pittsfield, Maine USA facility (FDA
registration number 3017206126 ) through December 2021.
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Shauna Morton, Quality Systems Manager

31 School Street, P.O. Box 149, Guilford, ME 04443 USA office 207.876.3311 800.321.2313 fax 207.876.3130 puritanmedproducts.com
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